## MISSION BAY PARK SPECIAL EVENT NARRATIVE AND IMPACT

Presentation to Mission Bay Park Committee will be limited to 5 minutes

\*Please attach a site map

## Run 24Challenge

- 1. Type of Event: Relay Run/Walk
- 2. When, Day and Date:

Saturday, September 9, 2017 – Sunday, September 10, 2017 (24 HRS)

3. Dates:

9/9/17 - 9/10/17

4. Times?

Load in: 8AM, Saturday, September 9

Event Start: NOON, Saturday, September 9
Event End: NOON, Sunday, September 10
Load out: 4PM, Sunday, September 10

5. Location: Hospitality Point

- 6. Road Closure: The circle at Hospitality Point and the bike path on the south side of the south lane along Quivira Way as a Coned off running lane.
- 7. Parking Lot Closure: Hospitality Point Parking Lot for start finish and relay transition zone. Dirt area along flood control channel in the center of the course will be closed during the event.
- 8. Parking Plan: Parking for 24 hour participants will be in the dirt lot along the flood control channel, with no in and out access. The parking lot between the boat yard and Quivira Ct and parking along Quivira Way will be for in and out access as needed. Parking along the north side of Quivira Way is also available to public parking.
- 9. Shuttle Plan: NA

Traffic Plan: Entrance to Lifeguard Control/Headquarters will be accessed via Quivira Ct to Quivira Way through the parking lot west of the boat yard. Only emergency vehicles and lifeguard employees will be allowed to use the access through the parking lot onto Quivira Ct. Lifeguard emergency vehicles with lights and siren needing access to Quivira Way will have access via the short access along the circle from Quivira Ct to Quivira Way. Signs will be posted for road closure at Hospitality Point on the east and north entrances to Quivira Way. Traffic safety monitors and road closure signs will be posted at the west side entrance to the parking lot west of the boat yard. Road closure signs will also be posted at the north entrance to the boat yard parking lot to keep private cars from entering the Lifeguard Headquarters parking area. The bike lane on the south side of Quivira Way from the east end of the course to the traffic circle will be closed.

## 10. Attendance:

Estimated Participants: 250Estimated Spectatorship: 100

11. P.A. System: Yes
12. Amplified Music: Yes

• Time frame: 9/9: 11AM to 9PM & 9/10: 9AM to Noon

13. Other Prolonged Noise Impacts: NA

14. Day and Time of Sound Checks: 9/9 9AM

15. Do you plan to apply for an Alcohol Permit: NO

16. Do you plan on selling Alcohol: NO17. Do you plan on serving Alcohol: NO18. Time frame for Alcohol Sales/Service: NA

19. Any Other Special Events of more than 500 people occurring concurrently: NO

20. Other unique event features not covered above: The Run 24Challenge is run by Enduragive a 501 c 3. It is a charity event whose beneficiaries are StarPals, Reality Changers and Outdoor Outreach. The event is a 24hour event so there will be relay participants resting during their non-run/walk time periods throughout the day and night. The course is a United States Track Association certified 1 mile course. Run 24Challenge will be a qualifying event for similar events across the US. The Run 24Challenge will be on the same course that was used for the San Diego One Day event last held in 2005.